

The Dutch Reformed Church of Woodstock Etching by William H. MacReady

This reproduction is from an original Church of Woodstock had its official beginning on January 3rd, 1805, altho the present edifice was not erected until 1844. The blue spruce tree in the foreground is a memorial to Doctor Mortimer B. Downer, beloved village doctor who served Woodstock and vicinity from 1898 until his death